

## Practical training Academic Year: 2017-2018

Company Name	Emirate	Website
ADNOC Onshore	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://adnoc.ae/en/adnoc-onshore">https://adnoc.ae/en/adnoc-onshore</a>
AIMS Group	Ajman	<a href="https://www.aimsgroup.com/en/">https://www.aimsgroup.com/en/</a>
Ajman Port and Customs	Ajman	<a href="https://www.fca.gov.ae/en/uae-customs/pages/ajmancustoms.aspx">https://www.fca.gov.ae/en/uae-customs/pages/ajmancustoms.aspx</a>
Al Jaber Transport and General Contracting	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://aljaber.com/companies/al-jaber-transport-general-contracting/">https://aljaber.com/companies/al-jaber-transport-general-contracting/</a>
All The Way Green	Dubai	-
Arjan Engineering Consultants	Ras al-Khaimah	<a href="http://arjanarch.com/">http://arjanarch.com/</a>
Bee'ah	Sharjah	<a href="https://beeah.ae/en">https://beeah.ae/en</a>
Center Power Electrical and Sanitary co. L.L.C.	Abu Dhabi	-
City Solar	Dubai	<a href="https://www.citysolar.ae/">https://www.citysolar.ae/</a>
Consolidated Contractors Company (CCC)	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.ccc.net/">https://www.ccc.net/</a>
Corodex Industries L.L.C	Dubai	<a href="https://www.corodexindustries.com/">https://www.corodexindustries.com/</a>
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en">https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en</a>
Dubai Municipality	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dm.gov.ae/">https://www.dm.gov.ae/</a>
Dubai Silicon Oasis Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://dsoa.ae/">https://dsoa.ae/</a>
Elektrokrajina	Others	<a href="http://www.elektrokrajina.com">www.elektrokrajina.com</a>
ELEM Macedonian Power Plants	Others	-
Emirates Crystal General Maintenance	Abu Dhabi	-
Enerwhere Sustainable Energy DMCC	Dubai	<a href="https://www.enerwhere.com/">https://www.enerwhere.com/</a>

Eng. Adnan Saffarini Office	Dubai	<a href="http://www.saffarinidxb.com">http://www.saffarinidxb.com</a>	1
EVERA LLC	Dubai	<a href="https://veracuity.com/">https://veracuity.com/</a>	4
Faculty of Engineering, Cairo University	Others	<a href="http://eng.cu.edu.eg/en/">http://eng.cu.edu.eg/en/</a>	1
Federal Electricity & Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://fewa.gov.ae/">https://fewa.gov.ae/</a>	5
Fujairah Rockwool Factory	Fujairah	<a href="http://frf.ae/">http://frf.ae/</a>	1
Global Energy & Environmental Engineering Services	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.ge3s.org/">https://www.ge3s.org/</a>	2
GREENTECH	Dubai	<a href="https://greentech.ae/">https://greentech.ae/</a>	2
Khatib & Alami	Sharjah	<a href="http://www.khatibalami.com/">http://www.khatibalami.com/</a>	1
Lootah Biofuels	Dubai	<a href="http://lootahbiofuels.com/">http://lootahbiofuels.com/</a>	3
Masdar Institute of Science and Technology	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.ku.ac.ae/institute/masdar-institute">https://www.ku.ac.ae/institute/masdar-institute</a>	5
Ministry of Energy	Dubai	<a href="https://www.moei.gov.ae/en/home.aspx">https://www.moei.gov.ae/en/home.aspx</a>	1
Ministry of Infrastructure Development	Dubai	<a href="https://www.moid.gov.ae/en-us/Pages/default.aspx">https://www.moid.gov.ae/en-us/Pages/default.aspx</a>	2
Mohammed Bin Rashid Space Centre	Dubai	<a href="https://www.mbrsc.ae/">https://www.mbrsc.ae/</a>	2
National Cement Company PSC	Dubai	<a href="http://www.nationalcement.ae/">http://www.nationalcement.ae/</a>	1
National Energy and Water Research Center	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://lab.sc.gov.ae/">https://lab.sc.gov.ae/</a>	1
RM Engineering Consultancy	Fujairah	-	1
Roads & Transport Authority (RTA)	Dubai	<a href="https://www.rta.ae/">https://www.rta.ae/</a>	1
Shams Power Company	Abu Dhabi		1
Sharjah Electricity & Water Authority	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/">https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/</a>	6
Shuaa Energy 1	Dubai	<a href="https://www.acwapower.com/en/projects/shuaa-energy-1/">https://www.acwapower.com/en/projects/shuaa-energy-1/</a>	1
Sunergy Solar System Trading L.L.C	Dubai	<a href="https://www.sunergysolar.ae/">https://www.sunergysolar.ae/</a>	1
ULTERRA	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://ulterra.com/">https://ulterra.com/</a>	1
University of Sharjah	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/">https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/</a>	4
Volt Sustainability Mech. & Eng. Equipment LLC	Dubai	<a href="https://volt.ae/">https://volt.ae/</a>	2
Xtramix International Precast L.L.C	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.xtramixgroup.com/xip/">https://www.xtramixgroup.com/xip/</a>	1

ZOHAL Renewable Energy	Dubai	<a href="https://zohal.ae/">https://zohal.ae/</a>	1
<b>44</b>	-	-	<b>86</b>

**Academic Year: 2018-2019**

Company Name	Emirate	Website	# of students
ACWA Power	Dubai	<a href="https://www.acwapower.com/">https://www.acwapower.com/</a>	2
Aldar Properties	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.aldar.com/">https://www.aldar.com/</a>	1
Al Aqdar Electrical, Sanitary & Painting Contracting	Sharjah	-	1
Arjan Engineering Consultants	Ras al-Khaimah	<a href="http://arjanarch.com/">http://arjanarch.com/</a>	1
ATWG	Dubai	<a href="https://atwg.tech/">https://atwg.tech/</a>	1
Bee'ah	Sharjah	<a href="https://beeah.ae/">https://beeah.ae/</a>	2
Bond Interiors	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.bondinteriors.com/">https://www.bondinteriors.com/</a>	1
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dewa.gov.ae/">https://www.dewa.gov.ae/</a>	16
DP World	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dpworld.com/">https://www.dpworld.com/</a>	1
Dubai Carbon	Dubai	<a href="https://dcce.ae/">https://dcce.ae/</a>	1
Dubai Silicon Oasis Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://dsoa.ae/">https://dsoa.ae/</a>	1
Emirates Horizon Electromechanical Contracting	Abu Dhabi	-	1
Emirates National Oil Company (ENOC)	Dubai	<a href="https://www.enoc.com/">https://www.enoc.com/</a>	2
Emirates Transport	Dubai	<a href="https://et.ae/en/">https://et.ae/en/</a>	1
Etiihad Energy Services Company	Dubai	<a href="https://etihadesco.ae/">https://etihadesco.ae/</a>	1
EVERA LLC	Dubai	<a href="https://veracuity.com/">https://veracuity.com/</a>	1
Federal Electricity & Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://fewa.gov.ae/">https://fewa.gov.ae/</a>	2

Freiburg Contracting & General Maintenance	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.freiburgcgm.ae/">http://www.freiburgcgm.ae/</a>	1	
Global Energy & Environmental Engineering Services	Dubai	<a href="https://www.ge3s.org/">https://www.ge3s.org/</a>	1	
GECO	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.gecouae.com/">https://www.gecouae.com/</a>	1	
Green Consulting	Abu Dhabi	<a href="http://www.green.co.ae/">http://www.green.co.ae/</a>	2	
ICONIC PLUS CONTROL SYSTEMS L.L.C	Dubai	<a href="https://iconic-plus.com/">https://iconic-plus.com/</a>	1	
Ideal Digital Machines	Umm al-Quwain	-	1	
Lootah Biofuels	Dubai	<a href="http://lootahbiofuels.com/en/index.php">http://lootahbiofuels.com/en/index.php</a>	4	
Mohammed Bin Rashid Space Centre	Dubai	<a href="https://www.mbrsc.ae/">https://www.mbrsc.ae/</a>	1	
Mohammed Bin Rashid Solar Park	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en">https://www.dewa.gov.ae/en</a>	2	
My Technology Electronics Services	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.mytechnology.ae/">https://www.mytechnology.ae/</a>	1	
Nurol LLC	Dubai	<a href="https://www.nuroluae.com/">https://www.nuroluae.com/</a>	1	
RAK Municipality	Ras al-Khaimah	<a href="https://www.rak.ae/">https://www.rak.ae/</a>	1	
Roads & Transport Authority (RTA)	Dubai	<a href="https://www.rta.ae/">https://www.rta.ae/</a>	2	
Sharjah Aviation Services	Sharjah	<a href="https://sharjahaviation.com/">https://sharjahaviation.com/</a>	1	
Sharjah Electricity & Water Authority	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/">https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/</a>	13	
Sharjah Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/">https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/</a>	2	
Shurooq	Sharjah	<a href="https://shurooq.gov.ae/">https://shurooq.gov.ae/</a>	1	
University of Bahrain	Others	<a href="http://www.uob.edu.bh/en/">http://www.uob.edu.bh/en/</a>	2	
University of Sharjah	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/">https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/</a>	4	
ZIQAR TW	Dubai	-	2	
<b>37</b>	-	-	<b>80</b>	

**Academic Year: 2019-2020**

Company Name	Emirate	Website	# of students
--------------	---------	---------	---------------

Alec Energy	Dubai	<a href="https://alecenergy.ae/">https://alecenergy.ae/</a>	1	
Dubai Electricity & Water Authority	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dewa.gov.ae/">https://www.dewa.gov.ae/</a>	7	
Dubai Municipality	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dm.gov.ae/">https://www.dm.gov.ae/</a>	2	
Dubai Police NOC	Dubai	<a href="https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/">https://www.dubaipolice.gov.ae/</a>	1	
Imdaad	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.imdaad.ae/">https://www.imdaad.ae/</a>	1	
Lootah Biofuels	Dubai	<a href="http://lootahbiofuels.com/">http://lootahbiofuels.com/</a>	1	
Ministry of Energy	Dubai	<a href="https://www.moei.gov.ae/">https://www.moei.gov.ae/</a>	1	
Modular Architecture Engineering Consultancy	Abu Dhabi	-	1	
Nomac O&M	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.nomac.com/">https://www.nomac.com/</a>	1	
Port of Fujairah	Fujairah	<a href="http://www.fujairahport.ae/">http://www.fujairahport.ae/</a>	1	
Sharjah Electricity & Water Authority	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/">https://www.sewa.gov.ae/en/</a>	13	
Sharjah City Municipality	Sharjah	<a href="https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/">https://portal.shjmun.gov.ae/</a>	4	
SmartWatt	Abu Dhabi	<a href="https://www.smartwatt.ae/">https://www.smartwatt.ae/</a>	1	
The Sustainable City	Dubai	<a href="https://www.thesustainablecity.ae/">https://www.thesustainablecity.ae/</a>	1	
University of Sharjah	Sharjah	<a href="https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/">https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/</a>	14	
<b>15</b>	-	-	<b>50</b>	

Screen record of the sustainability related practical training:

[https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/en/Administration/Sustainability/Documents/GreenMetric/Taskstream\\_SRE E.rar](https://www.sharjah.ac.ae/en/Administration/Sustainability/Documents/GreenMetric/Taskstream_SRE_E.rar)

Password: SHJ\_GM\_124